

From: Lee Hinsz

To: Nimesh Sangani
Date: March 11, 2020

Subject: Additional Information Request

Message:

This STA allows for more immediate attention, as there is currently Conventional license application for the same project that has been pending for a month.

The Confirmation Number of the Conventional license we would like reviewed is:EL777618
The File number is: 0129-EX-CN-2020

Why was the STA reviewed prior to the above Conventional license Application the the CN was submitted earlier?